

FOR UTAH VETERANS

Resource Contact

Directory

By State of Utah Department of Veterans & Military Affairs



Updated April 2018

550 FOOTHILL DRIVE
SUITE 105
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84113

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction.....	2
Department of Veterans Affairs Regional Office.....	3
Department of Veterans Affairs Medical Centers	3
Department of Veterans Affairs Community Based Outpatient Clinics (CBOC's).....	3-4
VA Vet Centers	4
To Obtain a DD214	4
VA Home Loan Guaranty Services.....	4-5
To Change Direct Deposit of VA Benefits	5
Utah State Veterans Homes	5-6
Utah State Veterans Education Coordinator.....	5
Utah State Veterans Cemetery	5
Utah Dept. of Veterans & Military Affairs Services Office of Veterans Advocacy	6
Veterans Service Organizations	6
Social Security Administration	7
Small Business Administration	7
Veterans Business Resource Center.....	7
U.S. Department of Labor Veterans Employment and Training Service	8
Utah Department of Labor Disabled Veterans Outreach Programs.....	8-19
Utah National Guard.....	10
Hill Air Force Base	10
Utah Congressional Delegation	11-13
State Directors of Veterans Affairs	14-23
Frequently Called Telephone Numbers	24

VETERANS RESOURCE DIRECTORY

INTRODUCTION

This directory is a guide to Veterans Services. Use it to obtain information about services from various agencies and organizations located in Utah and other states. It is not all-inclusive, but rather a reference guide to frequently requested services. Some listed agencies can help you directly, while others will refer you to the appropriate agency nearest you for help.

If you need more information or if you have difficulty finding assistance, contact:

Utah Department of Veterans and Military Affairs
(801) 326-2372
FAX (801) 326-2369

STATE OF UTAH

Governor Gary R. Herbert

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UTAH DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS & MILITARY AFFAIRS

GARY HARTER
550 Foothill Boulevard, Suite 105
Salt Lake City, UT 84113
(801) 326-2372 FAX (801) 326-2369
gharter@utah.gov
www.veterans.utah.gov

DEPUTY DIRECTOR
DENNIS MCFALL

DIRECTOR OF MILITARY AFFAIRS
TED FREDERICK

DIRECTOR VETERANS SERVICES
CORY PEARSON

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VETERANS AFFAIRS VBA REGIONAL OFFICE

DIRECTOR Loren Miller
590 Foothill Dr. 4th Floor
Salt Lake City, UT 83114

VETERANS AFFAIRS MEDICAL CENTERS

SALT LAKE CITY: Shella Stovall RN, Acting Director
500 Foothill Dr.
Salt Lake City, UT 84148
(801) 582-1565 ext. 4557

GRAND JUNCTION: Lori Lohar, Director
2121 North Ave
Grand Junction, CO 81501
(970) 244-1334

Veterans Affairs Community Based Outpatient Clinics
(CBOC)

City	Address	Phone Number
Ogden	982 Chambers Street	(801) 479 4105
Orem	1443 West 800 North Suite 302	(801) 325 0953
Price	189 South 600 West Suite B	(435) 613 0342
Roosevelt	245 West 200 North	(435) 725 1050
St. George	230 North 1680 East Building N	(435) 634 7608

Veteran Affairs Veteran Centers for Utah

Salt Lake City Vet Center 22 West Fireclay Ave #100
Murray UT 84107
Phone: (801) 266 1499 / (877) 927 8387
Fax: (801) 266 2577

Ogden Vet Center 2357 North 400 East
N. Ogden UT 84414
Phone: (801) 266 1499 / (877) 927 8387
Fax: (801) 266 2577

Provo Vet Center 360 State Street
BLD C Suite 103
Orem, UT 84058
Phone: (801) 377 1117 / (877) 927 8387
Fax: (801) 377 0227

St. George Vet Center 1664 S Dixie Drive
St. George UT 84770
Phone: (435) 673 4494
Toll-Free (877) 927 8387

TO OBTAIN A DD214

www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-records

VA HOME LOAN GUARANTY SERVICES CERTIFICATE OF ELIGIBILITY

~Apply online at www.ebenefits.va.gov~

If you need assistance with eBenefits, please call (800) 983-0937

~Apply directly thru your lender~

~Apply via mail utilizing a VA form 26-1880~

Surviving spouses use VA form 26-1817
VA Loan Eligibility Center
ATTN: COE (262)
P.O. Box 100034
Decatur, GA 30031

If you are unable to print the form online, please call (888) 244-6711

TO CHANGE DIRECT DEPOSIT OF VA BENEFITS

(877) 838-2778

or

(800) 827-1000

State of Utah Veterans Homes

William E. Christoffrsen	700 Foothill Dr	Salt Lake	(801) 584 1900
George E. Wahlen	1102 N 1200 W	Ogden	(801) 334 4300
Central Utah	1551 N Main Street	Payson	(801) 465 5400
Southern Utah	160 N 200 E	Ivins	(435) 634 5220

Veterans Education Coordinator – State of Utah

David Salgado
700 Foothill Drive
Salt Lake City UT 84113
Phone: (801) 584 1973

State of Utah Veterans Cemetery

Utah State Veterans Memorial Park
17111 South Camp Williams Road
Bluffdale UT 84065
Phone: (801) 254 9036

State of Utah Veteran Service Officers:

Northern	Monica Mann & David Tomczak – VSO	(801) 662 8256
	monicamann@utah.gov or	
	dtomzack@utah.gov	
Central		(385) 414 0155
	Stephanie Reeder - VSO	
	stephaniereeder@utah.gov	
Current Conflict		(385) 272 7003
	Joe Cornell– VSO	
	jcornell@utah.gov	
Southern		(435) 634 5246
	Court Pendleton – VSO	
	cpendleton@utah.gov	
Salt Lake City Office	Monica Mann – Office Manager –VSO	
	Gary Stearman – VSO	
	Larry Dawson – VSO	(801) 326 2372
	David Tomczak – VSO	
	Joe Cornell – VSO	
	Nathan Greenleaf– VSO	
	veterans@utah.gov	

Veterans Service Organizations

American Legion	(801) 326 2471
Disabled American Veterans (DAV)	(801) 326 2375
Military Order of the Purple Heart	(801) 326 2380
Utah Department of Veterans and Military Affairs	(801) 326 2372
Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW)	(801) 326 2385

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

SALT LAKE CITY OFFICE

175 East 400 South #500
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
(866) 851-5275

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

UTAH DISTRICT OFFICE

125 South State Streets R. 2227
Salt Lake City, UT
(801) 524-3209
Fax: (801) 524-4160
Website: www.sba.gov

VETERANS BUSINESS RESOURCE CENTER

JACKIE HOBSON:

801-957-5288

JACKIE.HOBSON@SLCC.EDU

Veterans Business Advisor,
Veterans Business Resource Center
Small Business Development Center

VETERANS EMPLOYMENT SERVICES

**U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
VETERANS' EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING SERVICE**

DIRECTOR Howard Dale Brockbank
140 East 300 South Suite 209
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
(801) 524-5703 -8946 FAX (801) 524-3099
Brockbank.howard@dol.gov

**UTAH DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE SERVICES
LOCAL VETERANS EMPLOYMENT REPRESENTATIVES
DISABLED VETERANS OUTREACH PROGRAM
ACE (ACCELERATED CREDENTIALING TO EMPLOYMENT)
PROGRAM REPRESENTATIVES**

DISABLED VETERANS OUTREACH PROGRAM

CLEARFIELD

1290 EAST 1450 SOUTH
CLEARFIELD, UT 84015
(801) 776-7862 / (801) 776-7810

LEHI

557 WEST STATE STREET
LEHI, UT 84043
(801) 616-0547

LOGAN

180 NORTH 100 WEST
LOGAN, UT 84321
(435) 792-0338

METRO

720 SOUTH 200 EAST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111
(801) 536-7051

MIDVALE

7292 SOUTH STATE STREET
MIDVALE, UT 84047
(801) 567-3976

MOAB, PRICE, AND BLANDING

457 KANE CREEK DRIVE
MOAB, UT 84532
(435) 719-2621

OGDEN

480 27TH STREET
OGDEN, UT 84401
(801) 626-0372 / (801) 626-0338

PROVO

1550 FREEDOM BOULEVARD
PROVO, UT 84604
(801) 492-4522

RICHFIELD

115 EAST 100 SOUTH
RICHFIELD, UT 84701
(435) 893-0009

SOUTH COUNTY / TAYLORSVILLE

5735 SOUTH REDWOOD ROAD
TAYLORSVILLE, UT 84123
(801) 269-4837

SPANISH FORK

1185 NORTH CHAPEL DRIVE
SPANISH FORK, UT 84660
(801) 367-8432

ST. GEORGE / CEDAR CITY

162 NORTH 400 EAST BLD. B
ST. GEORGE, UT 84770
(435) 986-3575

VERNAL

1050 WEST MARKET DRIVE
VERNAL, UT 84078
(435) 781-4124

TOOELE

305 NORTH MAIN STREET
SUITE 100 TOOELE, UT 84074
(801) 833-7384

LOCAL VETERANS EMPLOYMENT REPRESENTATIVES

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

801-310-3169

ACE (ACCELERATED CREDENTIALING TO EMPLOYMENT)

PROGRAM REPRESENTATIVES

ACE SPECIALISTS BY COUNTY

BOX ELDER, CACHE, DAVIS, MORGAN, RICH, AND WEBER

801-452-5306

SOUTH DAVIS, SALT LAKE, SUMMIT, AND TOOELE

385-285-2293

CARBON, EMERY, DAGGETT, DUCHESNE, GRAND, JUAB, MILLARD,

SANPETE, Uintah, UTAH, AND WASATCH

801-834-5475

BEAVER, GARFIELD, IRON, KANE, SEVIER, WASHINGTON, AND WAYNE

801-726-4912

UTAH NATIONAL GUARD

12953 Minuteman Dr,

Draper, UT 84020

(801) 432-4400

HILL AIR FORCE BASE

BASE OPERATOR/DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE Website: hill.af.mil

(801) 777-1110

TO BE CONNECTED TO ANY
SERVICE AT THE HILL AIR FORCE BASE

UTAH CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION

The Honorable Orrin Hatch

Website: www.hatch.senate.gov

U.S. SENATE

Washington DC Office

104 Hart Office
Building Suite 320
Washington D.C. 20510
Phone: (202) 224 5251
Fax: (202) 224 6331

Ogden Office

1006 Federal Building
324 25th Street
Ogden UT 84401
Phone: (801) 625 5672
Fax: (801) 394 4503

Salt Lake City Office

8402 Federal Building
125 South State Street
Salt Lake City UT 84138
Phone: (801) 524 4380
Fax: (801) 524 4379

St. George Office

196 E. Tabernacle Rm 14
St. George UT 84770
Phone: (435) 634 1795
Fax: (435) 634 1796

Provo Office

51 S. University Ave
Provo UT 84601
Phone: (801) 375 7881
Fax: (801) 375 5005

Cedar City Office

77 N. Main Street
Suite 112
Cedar City UT 84720
Phone: (425) 586 8435
Fax: (435) 586 2147

The Honorable Mike Lee

Website: www.lee.senate.gov

U.S. SENATE

Washington DC Office

361A Russel Senate Office Building
Washington DC 20510
Phone: (202) 224 5444

St. George Office

Office of Senator Michael S. Lee
285 West Tabernacle Suite 200
St. George, UT 84770
Phone: (435) 628 5514

Salt Lake City Office

Wallace F. Bennett Federal Building
125 South State Suite 4225
Salt Lake City UT 84138
Phone: (801) 524 5933
Fax (801) 524 5730

Ogden Office

Federal Building
324 25th Street Suite 1410
Ogden UT 84401
Phone: (801) 392 9633

THE HONORABLE ROB BISHOP

Website: www.bishop.house.gov

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES DISTRICT #1

Washington Office

123 Cannon Building
Washington, DC
20515

Phone: 202-225-0453

Fax: 202-225-5857

Ogden Office

(Main Utah office)

Federal Building
324 25th St

Ogden, UT 84401

Phone: 801-625-0107

Fax: 801-625-0124

Brigham City Office

(Staffed only part-time)

6 N Main St
Brigham City, UT 84302

ph:435-734-2270

fax:435-734-2290

THE HONORABLE CHRIS STEWART

Website: www.stewart.house.gov

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES DISTRICT #2

WASHINGTON OFFICE

323 Cannon House
Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Phone: 202-225-9730

SALT LAKE CITY OFFICE

420 East South Temple
#390

Salt Lake

City, UT 84111

Phone: 801-364-5550

Fax: 801-364-5551

ST. GEORGE OFFICE

253 West St. George
Boulevard
Suite 100

St. George, UT 84770

Phone:435-627-1500

Fax:435-627-1911

THE HONORABLE JOHN CURTIS

Website: www.curtis.house.gov

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES DISTRICT #3

Washington, DC Office

2236 Rayburn House
Office Building
Washington DC 20515
Phone : (202) 225-7751

Provo Office

3549 N. Univ. Ave.
Suite 3275
Provo UT, 8464
Phone : (801) 922-
5400

THE HONORABLE MIA LOVE

Website: www.love.house.gov

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES DISTRICT #4

Washington DC Office

217 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
Phone : (202) 225-3011
Fax : (202) 225-5638

West Jordan Office

9067 South 1300 West Suite 101
West Jordan, UT 84088
Phone : (801) 996-8729
Fax : (801) 987-8631

STATE DIRECTORS OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

- ALABAMA** W. Clyde Marsh, Commissioner
Alabama Department of Veterans Affairs
P.O. Box 1509
Montgomery, AL 36102-1509
(334) 242-5077 FAX (334) 242-5102
clyde.marsh@va.alabama.gov
www.va.alabama.gov
- ALASKA** Verdie Brown, Director
Alaska Office of Veterans Affairs
4600 DeBarr Road, Suite 180
Anchorage AK 99508
(907) 334-0874 FAX (907) 334-0869
verdie.bowen@alaska.gov
www.veterans.alaska.gov
- AMERICAN SAMOA** Anthony Fu'e Allen, **Veterans Affairs Officer**
Officer of the Governor
P.O. Box 2586
Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799
(684) 633-4206 FAX (684) 633-2269
anthonyallen_644@yahoo.com
- ARIZONA** Wanda Wright, Director
Arizona Department of Veterans Services
3839 North 3rd Street, Suite 200
Phoenix, AZ 85012
(602) 255-3373 FAX (602) 255-1038
twogt@azdvs.gov
www.dvs.az.gov
- ARKANSAS** Matt Snead, Director
Arkansas Veterans Affairs
2200 Fort Roots Drive, Building 65, Room 119
North Little Rock, AR 72114
(501) 370-3820 FAX (501) 370-3829
Matt.Snead@arkansas.gov
www.veterans.arkansas.gov
- CALIFORNIA** Vito Imbasciani, Secretary
California Department of Veterans Affairs
1227 O Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-2158 FAX (916) 653-2456
Vito.Imbasciani@calvet.ca.gov

COLORADO www.calvet.ca.gov
Reuben "Ben" Mestas, Director
Colorado Division of Veterans Affairs
1355 South Colorado Boulevard
Building C, Suite 113
Denver, CO 80222
(303) 284-6077 FAX (303) 284-3163
CDVAinfo@DMVA.state.co.us
www.colorado.gov/vets

CONNECTICUT Sean Connolly, Commissioner
Connecticut Department of Veterans Affairs
287 West Street
Rocky Hill, CT 06067
(860) 616-3600 FAX (860) 616-3532
Tammy.Marzjik@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/ctva

DELAWARE Lawrence Kirby, Executive Director
Delaware Commission of Veterans Affairs
802 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 100
Dover, DE 19904
(302) 739-2792 FAX (302) 739-2794
lawrence.kirby@state.de.us
www.veteransaffairs.delaware.gov

FLORIDA Mike Prendergast, Executive Director
Florida Department of Veterans Affairs
11351 Ulmerton Road, Suite 311-K
Largo, FL 33778
(727) 518-3202
ExDir@fdva.state.fl.us
www.floridavets.org

GEORGIA Mike Roby, Commissioner
Georgia Department of Veterans Service
Floyd Veterans Memorial Bldg, Suite E-970
Atlanta, GA 30334-4800
(404) 656-2300 FAX (404) 657-9738
gavetsvc@vs.state.ga.us
www.veterans.georgia.gov

GUAM Guam Veterans Affairs Office
P.O. Box 2950
Hagatnu, GU 96932
(671) 475-8388 FAX (671) 475-8396
john.unpingco@gvao.guam.gov
www.gvao.guam.gov

HAWAII Ronald P. Han Jr., Director
Hawaii Office of Veterans Services
459 Patterson Road, E-Wing, Room 1-A103
Honolulu, HI 96819
(808) 433-0420 FAX (808) 433-0385
ovs@ovs.hawaii.gov
dod.hawaii.gov/ovs

IDAHO David E. Brasuell, Administrator
Idaho Division of Veterans Services
351 Collins Road
Boise, ID 83702
(208) 780-1300 FAX (208) 780-1301
david.brasuell@veterans.idaho.gov
www.veterans.idaho.gov

ILLINOIS Erica Jeffries, Director
Illinois Department of Veterans Affairs
833 South Spring Street
P.O. Box 19432
Springfield, IL 62794-9432
(217) 782-6641 FAX (217) 524-0344
webmail@dva.state.il.us
www2.illinois.gov/veterans

INDIANA James M. Brown, Director
Indiana Department of Veterans Affairs
302 West Washington, Room E-120
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2738
(317) 232-3910 FAX (317) 232-7721
jambrown@dva.state.in.us
www.in.gov/dva

IOWA Col. Robert King, Executive Director
Iowa Department of Veterans Affairs
7105 Northwest 70th Avenue
Camp Dodge, Building 3465
Johnston, IA 50131-1824
(515) 252-4698 FAX (515) 727-3713
robert.king@iowa.gov
www.va.iowa.gov

KANSAS Gregg Burden, Executive Director
Kansas Commission on Veterans Affairs
Jayhawk Tower
700 Southwest Jackson Street, Suite 1004
Topeka, KS 66603-3743
(785) 296-3976 FAX (785) 296-1462
GBurden@kcva.ks.gov
www.kcva.ks.gov

KENTUCKY Heather French Henry, Commissioner
Kentucky Department of Veterans Affairs
1111B Louisville Road
Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 564-9203 FAX (502) 564-9240
heather.french@ky.gov
www.veterans.ky.gov

LOUISIANA David LaCerte, Interim Secretary
Louisiana Department of Veterans Affairs
P.O. Box 94095
Baton Rouge, LA 70804
(225) 219-5000 FAX (225) 219-5590
David.Lacerte@la.gov
www.vetaffairs.com

MAINE Adria O. Horn, Director
Maine Bureau of Veterans Services
117 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0117
(207) 430-6035 FAX (207) 626-4471
mainebvs@maine.gov
www.maine.gov/dvem/bvs

MARYLAND George W. Owings III, Secretary
Maryland Department of Veterans Affairs
The Jeffery Building, 4th Floor
16 Francis Street
Annapolis, MD 21401
(410) 260-3838 FAX (410) 216-7928
Secretary.MDVA@Maryland.gov
veterans.maryland.gov

MASSACHUSETTS Francisco Urena, Secretary
Massachusetts Department of Veterans Services
600 Washington Street, 7th floor
Boston, MA 02111
(617) 210-5480 FAX (617) 210-5755
francisco.urena@state.ms.us
www.mass.gov/veterans

MICHIGAN Jeff S. Barnes, Director
Michigan Veterans Affairs Agency
222 North Washington Square, 5th floor
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 284-5298 FAX (517) 284-5295
MVAA-customerservice@michigan.gov
www.michiganveterans.com

MINNESOTA Larry Shellito, Commissioner
Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs
Veterans Service Building
20 West 12th Street, Room 206
St. Paul, MN 55155-2006
(651) 296-2562 FAX (651) 757-1539
larry.shelito@state.mn.us
www.mn.gov/mdva

MISSISSIPPI Randy Reeves, Executive Director
Mississippi State Veterans Affairs Board
3466 Highway 80 East
Pearl, MS 39288-5947
(601) 576-4850 FAX (601) 576-4868
rreeves@vab.ms.gov
www.vab.ms.gov

MISSOURI Larry D. Kay, Executive Director
Missouri Veterans Commission
205 Jefferson Street
12th Floor, Jefferson Building
P.O. Drawer 147
Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 751-3779 FAX (573) 751-6836
larry.kay@mvc.dps.mo.gov
www.mvc.dps.mo.gov

MONTANA Joseph S. Foster, Administrator
Montana Veterans Affairs
1900 Williams Street
P.O. Box 5715
Helena, MT 59604-5715
(406) 324-3740 FAX (406) 324-3745
jofoster@mt.gov
montanadma.org/montana-veterans-affairs

NEBRASKA John Hilgert, Director
Nebraska Department of Veterans Affairs
301 Centennial Mall South, 6th Floor
P.O. Box 95083
Lincoln, NE 68509-5083
(402) 471-2458 FAX (402) 471-2491
john.hilgert@nebraska.gov
www.vets.state.ne.us

NEVADA Katherine Miller, Director
Nevada Department of Veterans Services
5460 Reno Corporate Drive, Suite 131
Reno, NV 89511
(775) 321-4880 FAX (775) 688-1656
kmiller@veterans.nv.gov
www.veterans.nv.gov

NEW HAMPSHIRE Mary E. Morin, Director
New Hampshire State Office of Veterans Services
275 Chestnut Street, Room 517
Manchester, NH 03101-2411
(603) 624-9230 FAX (603) 624-9236
mary.morin@vba.va.gov
www.nh.gov/nhveterans

NEW JERSEY Raymond L. Zawacki, Deputy Commissioner
New Jersey Department of Military & Veterans Affairs
Eggerts Crossing Road, P.O. Box 340
Trenton, NJ 08625-0340
(609) 530-7045 FAX (609) 530-7191
raymond.zawacki@njdmava.state.nj.us
www.state.nj.us/military/veterans

NEW MEXICO Jack R. Fox, Secretary
New Mexico Department of Veterans Services
Bataan Memorial Building
407 Galisteo, Room 142
Santa Fe, NM 87504
(866) 433-8387 FAX (505) 827-6372
melissa.castaneda@state.nm.us
www.dvs.state.nm.us

NEW YORK Eric Hesse, Director
New York Division of Veterans Affairs
5 Empire State Plaza, 17th Floor, Agency 2
Albany, NY 12223-1551
(518) 474-6114 FAX (518) 474-6924
ehesse@veterans.ny.gov
www.veterans.ny.gov

NORTH CAROLINA Ilario Pantano, Director
North Carolina Division of Veterans Affairs
325 North Salisbury Street
Raleigh, NC 27601
(919) 807-4250 FAX (919) 807-4260
ilario.pantano@doa.nc.gov
www.doa.state.nc.us/vets

NORTH DAKOTA

Lonnie Wangen, Commissioner
North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs
4201 38th Street Southwest, Suite 104
Fargo, ND 58104-7535
(701) 239-7165 FAX (701) 239-7166
lwangen@nd.gov
www.nd.gov/veterans

NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS

Vincente Camacho, Director
Office of Veterans Affairs
P.O. Box 503416 CK
Saipan, MP 96950-3416
(670) 664-2650 FAX (670) 664-2660
vincente.camacho@gov.mpi

OHIO

Chip Tansill, Director
Ohio Department of Veterans Services
77 South High Street, 7th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 644-0898 FAX (614) 387-7317
ohiovet@dvs.ohio.gov
www.dvs.ohio.gov

OKLAHOMA

John McReynolds, Executive Director
Oklahoma Department of Veterans Affairs
2311 North Central Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
(405) 521-3684 FAX (405) 521-6533
jmcreynolds@odva.state.ok.us
www.ok.gov/odva/Oklahoma_Department_of_Veterans_Affairs

OREGON

Cameron Smith, Director
Oregon Department of Veterans Affairs
Oregon Veterans' Building
700 Summer Street Northeast
Salem, OR 97301-1285
(503) 373-2000 FAX (503) 373-2362
cameron.smith@state.or.us
www.oregon.gov/ODVA

PENNSYLVANIA

Jerry G. Beck Jr., Deputy Adjutant General for Veterans Affairs
Pennsylvania Department of Military and Veterans Affairs
Building S-0-47, Fort Indiantown Gap
Annville, PA 17003
(717) 861-8902 FAX (717) 861-8589
jerbeck@pa.gov
www.dmva.state.pa.us

PUERTO RICO Augustine Montanez-Allaman, Director
Puerto Rico Veterans and Military Affairs
P.O. Box 11737
San Juan, PR 00910-1737
(787) 758-5760 FAX (787) 758-5788
amontanez@opv.gobierno.pr
www.opv.gobierno.pr

RHODE ISLAND Kim Ripoli, Associate Director
Rhode Island Division of Veterans Affairs
480 Metacom Avenue
Bristol, RI 02809
(401) 253-8000 FAX (401) 254-2320
kim.ripoli@governor.ri.gov
www.vets.ri.gov

SOUTH CAROLINA Howard Metcalf, Director
South Carolina Division of Veterans Affairs
1205 Pendleton Street, Suite 463
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 734-0200 FAX (803) 734-4014
howard.metcalf@va.gov
www.va.sc.gov

SOUTH DAKOTA Larry Zimmerman, Secretary
South Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs
Soldiers & Sailors Memorial Building
425 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3518 FAX (605) 773-5380
larry.zimmerman@state.sd.us
www.vetaffairs.sd.gov

TENNESSEE Many-Bears Grinder, Commissioner
Tennessee Department of Veterans Affairs
215 Rosa L. Parks Avenue
Nashville, TN 37243-1010
(615) 741-2931 FAX (615) 741-4785
many-bears.grinder@tn.gov
www.state.tn.us/veteran

TEXAS Thomas P. Palladino, Executive Director
Texas Veterans Commission
Stephen F. Austin Building, Suite 800
1700 North Congress
Austin, Texas 78701
(512) 463-6564 FAX (512) 475-2395
executiveoffice@tvc.texas.gov
www.tvc.state.tx.us

UTAH Gary Harter, Executive Director
Utah Department of Veterans and Military Affairs
550 Foothill Boulevard, Room 202
Salt Lake City, UT 84113
(801) 326-2372 FAX (801) 326-2369
gharter@utah.gov
www.veterans.utah.gov

VERMONT Robert Burke, Director
Vermont Office of Veterans Affairs
118 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-4401
(802) 828-3379 FAX (802) 828-5932
robert.burke@state.vt.us
veterans.vermont.gov/ova

VIRGIN ISLANDS Morris D. Moorehead, Director
Office of Veterans Affairs
1013 Estate Richmond
Christiansted, St. Croix, VI 00820-4349
(340) 773-6663 FAX (340) 692-9563
morrisd5063@msn.com

VIRGINIA John Newby, Commissioner
Virginia Department of Veterans Services
900 East Main Street
Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 786-0286 FAX (804) 786-0302
Danielle.Weaver@dvs.virginia.gov
www.dvs.virginia.gov

WASHINGTON Lourdes (Alfie) Alvarado-Ramos, Director
Washington Department of Veterans Affairs
1102 Quince Street Southeast
P.O. Box 41150
Olympia, WA 98504
(360) 725-2200 FAX (360) 725-2197
alfie@dva.wa.gov
www.dva.wa.gov

WEST VIRGINIA Rick Thompson, Cabinet Secretary
West Virginia Department of Veterans Assistance
1514-B Kanawha Boulevard East
Charleston, WV 25311
(304) 558-3661 FAX (304) 558-3662
rick.thompson@wv.gov
www.veterans.wv.gov

WISCONSIN

John Scocos, Secretary
Wisconsin Department of Veterans Affairs
201 West Washington Avenue
Madison, WI 53707-7843
(608) 266-1315 FAX (608) 264-7616
john.scocos@dva.wisconsin.gov
www.dva.state.wi.us

WYOMING

Larry Barttelbort, Director
Wyoming Veterans Commission
5410 Bishop Boulevard
Cheyenne, WY 82009
(307) 777-8151 FAX (307) 777-8150
larry.barttelbort@nyo.gov
wyomilitary.wyo.gov/veterans-commission

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Tammi Lambert, Director
Office of Veterans Affairs
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 870 North
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 724-5454 FAX (202) 727-7117
tammi.lambert@dc.gov
www.ova.dc.gov

FREQUENTLY CALLED TELEPHONE NUMBERS

VETERAN SPECIAL ISSUE HELPLINE	(800)-749-8387
AMERICAN LEGION INSURANCE	(800) 235-6943
CRSC & CRDP	
Army	(866) 281-3254
Navy & Marine Corps	(877) 366-2772
Air Force	(800) 525-0102
Coast Guard	(800) 772-8724
DFAS Cleveland Office	(800) 321-1080
CAMP WILLIAMS OPERATOR	(801) 878-5400
UTAH CARE LINE	(888) 826-9790
	(801) 978-3333
	or dial 211
MILITARY FUNERALS	
Army	(888) 276-9472
Navy	(800) 368-3202
Air Force	(800) 525-0102
Marine Corps	(866) 826-3628
Coast Guard	(866) 772-8724
HILL AFB OPERATOR	(801) 777-1110
NATIONAL PERSONNEL RECORDS CENTER	(314) 801-0800
U.S. GOVERNMENT, Federal Information Center	(800) 688-9889
VA TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE SERVICE	(800) 749-8387
VA DIRECT DEPOSIT CHANGES	(877) 838-2778
VA EDUCATION CUSTOMER SERVICE	(888) 442-4551
VA HEALTH ADMINISTRATION CENTER	(800) 733-8387
VA INSURANCE	(800) 669-8477
VA PENSION MANAGEMENT CENTER	(877) 294-6380
VA SUICIDE HOTLINE	(800) 273-TALK (8255)
VA TOLL FREE LINE	(800) 827-1000
VA VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION (Salt Lake City)	(801) 326-2431
VAMC ELIGIBILITY (Salt Lake City)	(801) 584-2585
VFW INSURANCE	(800) 821-2606

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS WEBSITE:

www.va.gov